
 

 

 

DATE: April 26, 2013 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CSD-2013-22 
 

RFP for Elementary Counselors 

 
ADDENDUM #1 Questions & Answers 

Questions & Answers 
 

Questions Answers 

1. Is there a target number of Elementary 
Counselor positions needed for the 
program?   

At least, one for each elementary school. 

2. Will all Christina Elementary schools have 
a counselor or will several be used for 
different locations?   

At this time we are planning for one per 
school. 

3. Do you have an idea of the census 
number of the students to be served? 

No 

4. Is there a funding amount slated for this 
contract? 

No 

5. Is this service currently being purchased 
through contracted services?   

Yes 

6. If so, what are the rates being paid by the 
school district for these services? 

Currently the district pays an hourly rate in 
the range of $42.50 to $53.00 

7. How many elementary Counselors are 
currently being provided to school district 
through contracted services? 

To be determined 

8. Will the counselor be assigned to a 
specific school or float between schools? 

To be determined 

9. Why are these services being contracted 
out? 

It’s what we do. 

 


